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Finance Services (813) 794-2268
MEMORANDUM


Date:	October 24, 2025
To:	School Board Members
From:	Jayne Haire, Director of Finance Services
Re:	Warrant List for the Week Ending October 28, 2025

This warrant list represents one check run and one EFT run.
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Warrant Numbers: 991600-991738 283,570.65 $         

Electronic Fund Transfer Numbers: 7484-7485 6,788,486.89 $      

Total Disbursements: 7,072,057.54 $   

Disbursements by Fund:

Fund 1100 709,390.71 $       

Fund 3611 17,808.00 $         

Fund 3724 25,173.51 $         

Fund 3725 264,166.94 $       

Fund 3904 2,143,567.50 $    

Fund 3905 1,723.50 $           

Fund 3907 147,600.00 $       

Fund 3935 538.03 $              

Fund 3936 35,521.53 $         

Fund 3937 313,143.00 $       

Fund 3986 126,844.96 $       

Fund 4100 464,987.65 $       

Fund 4210 410,724.21 $       

Fund 4220 8,019.03 $           

Fund 7111 1,334,060.58 $    

Fund 7130 23,520.29 $         

Fund 7921 880,229.10 $       

Fund 7922 122,583.93 $       

Fund 8915 40,670.66 $         

Fund 9210 1,784.41 $           
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O John Legg, Superintendent of Schools
7227 Land O' Lakes Boulevard - Land O'Lakes, Florida 34638

, Pasco County Schools
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